
Addendum 1 

Question 1 

Will the cost of police details be the responsibility of the Town or the Selected Offeror?  If the 

latter, can the Town please provide estimated rates and/or anticipated quantities are required 

police details for this project? 

Answer 1 

The street lights are new and we don’t have or anticipate too many outages a year so I can’t 

really say how often you might need a Police Detail. A lot of streets don’t require one, typically 

only main roads. The detail rate is $61 an hour with a four hour minimum then if the work 

exceeds four hours it jumps to eight hours. 

Question 2 

Page 5, Section 2.2 - Please clarify the definition of "timely services". 

Answer 2 

Typically, we require that the vendor come out twice a month if necessary to replace lights.  

Question 3 

Page 7, Section 3.2, second paragraph - Can the Town please provide an estimated "total 

expected value of the work"? 

Answer 3 

The line is referring to the limit under Mass General Law Chapter 30B and 30-39M which says 

that Municipalities must solicit three quotes for work estimated between $10,000-50,000. For 

work estimated for more than that, Municipalities must use a sealed bid process. This is a quote 

process. 

Question 4 

Page 7, Section 3.3 - Can an excess/umbrella policy be combined to meet the required limits? 

Answer 4 

Yes, excess/umbrella can be combined to meet the limit 

Question 5 

Page 7, Section 3.3 – Can the Town consider removing this requirement? 

Answer 5 

No, the one selected for this project must do the work. 

Question 6 



Page 11, Section 4.6.A - Please clarify that this clause does not imply that the Selected Offeror 

will be liable for any utilities related to the work that are the responsibility of the utility. 

Answer 6 

This section means that if you bring in a utility for some reason and they do something to 

damage property and the homeowner sued you, you would go after the utility or bring the in as a 

third party leaving the Town of out of it. 

 

 


